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4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
OWNER'S NAME - —
. -~
Mr. and Mrs. Howard L. Fox § >
STREET AND NUMBER: . g _-.
Tudor Hall, Tudor Lane, RFD #1 -
rCTTY OR TOWN: SYATE:- CODE g’
Bel Air 21014 Maryland 24 1o
[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Tudor Hall is a Gothic—-Revival cottage built according to a de-
sign published by William H. Ranlett in Plates 44 and 45, Desicn
XVII, The Architect, 1847. It is a one-and-one-half story builcd-
ing of painted brick laid in coTmon bond. It is constructed in
a8 cross plan which originally had a detached kitchen house. A
paneled central sguare brick chimney rises from the intersection
of four gables. The roof covering is, andé probably always has
been, standing seam tin. The eaves contain concealed cutters.

-

A horizontal mullion in each standard window opening separztes

a pair of upper casement sashes from a pair of lower casement
sashes, each hinced inwardly. The upper ones are about a third
as high as the lower ones. Diamond panes are formed by wooden
muntins. The front, second story window has a label-lintel. It
has been enlarged so that the window is the principle feature of
the facade. The north gable window, with its sharply gabled
pediment, is extended to the floor and gives access to a small,
decorative wood balcony with a jig-saw cut balustrade.

A one-story, flat-roofed porch with octagonal wood columns hav-
ing molded caps and bases, extends across the principle (south-
east) front. A small frame vestibule is built into the front
porch at the central door. It has a pair of paneled doors and
a transom on the front. There are single upper and lower case-
ments on the sides, which have matching sashes standard to the
house.

Gutters, windows, balcony, and columns are all detailed in Plate
47 of Ranlett's design. Most other basic features of the house
are included in Plates 44 and 45, Design XVII. (Plate 45 is
attached).

The separate kitchen house is a very late example of an earlier
custom. Although it does not appear in the published plan, it
is suggested in the published lithograph perspective.

Interior finishes are relatively simple, typical of the period
and rural area. . Wood mantels consist of shallow plain pilasters

supporting a very low Tudor arched "frieze." Doors are typical-
ly four panels. The stair rail is typical, with a round walnut
rail, turned walnut newel, and plain painted balusters. Such

simplicity of interior detail is expected of a house built bv
local craftsmen following a published basic design.

Changes: 1In the late 19th century, the kitchen house was joined
to the main house by infilling construction. The space thus en-
closed was incorporated into the dining room. The kitchen chim-
ney was reduced to a single stove flue and the kitchen stair was
removed. On the second floor, a corridor was created from the

-see continuation sheet-
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7. DESCRIPTION, continued

stair hall to the south room. Two two-story bav windows were
added on the south side, one to the parlour and one to the din-
ing room. The openincs between the three front rooms were in-
creased in width. A frame wing was added at the tear (north-
west) for kitchen with bedrooms above. In the micd-twentieth
century, the partition between the stair hall angd dininc rcom
was removec and all the oricinal pine floors were covered with
oak. A brick service addition replaced the earlier frame cne.

8. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued

Forward, Dr. William Stump. Junius Brutus Booth. An unpub-
lished manuscript in the Maryland Historical Society,
1887.

Kimmel, Stanley. The Mad Bootls of Marvland. Indianapolis ang
New York: Bobbs-Merrill Company, 1940.

Mahoney, Ella V. Sketches of Tudor Hall and the BRooth Familv,
Bel Air, Maryland, 192%.

Land Records of Harford County, es ecially WSF 127, folios 51
through 58; ALJ 37, folio 95; HD 8, folio 261; ALJ 22
folio 469; HD 16, folic 97; HD 7, folios 407 through
409.
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CERIOD (Check Ornie or More as Approepriate)

T} Pre-Columbian’ () Y6th Certury [T 18th Century L 29th Century
7 15th Centory T 17th Century 5¢0 19tk Century
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (;_App'icab’e and Known)c, 1847 —
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Abor iginal {0 Educetion (33 Political 3 Urbon Planning
{1 Prehistoric {3 Engincering [ Religion. Phi. [ Other (Specity)
{7 Historic 3 Industry loscphy
] Agricolture {3 tnvention [J Science
(R} Architecture (] Lon-dscope [ Sculprure
3 An Architecture (3 Sociel’Human-
{3 Commerce (3 Literature itorian
O Comtnuniccﬁons {3 Mititory [ Theater
[[J Conservation [J Music T} Trtonsportation *

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Tudor zZall is a Gothic-Revival cottace built as a countrv re-
treat by Junius Brutus Booth (1796-1852), the head of a familv
famous on the ZEmerican Shakespearian stage throuchout the nine-
teenth century. Its design is from Plates 44 and 45, Desicn

XVII, of The Architect, by William H. Ranlett, 1847.

Junius Brutus Booth came to America from England in 1821 with
his wife, Mary Ann Holmes. They raised a large family, some of
whom were born on this property, which he acquired in 1824.
Several of his sons followed their famous father on the stace.
Edwin (1833-1893) and John Wilkes (1838-1865) were considered
the best actors, Edwin possibly surpassing his father. John
Wilkes' fame on the stage has been overshadowed by his role as
the assassin of Abraham Lincoln.

Upon his acguisition of the land in 1824, Junius Brutus Boot*h
noved a log house to the propertv. He replaced it with the
present house about 1847. The log house was moved in about
1880 by the next owner of the property, Samuel A. S. Kvle, to a !
distant corner of the farm. It still stands there, almost total-
ly obscured by numerous additions. ‘

Although Gothic-Revival became the prevailing style for churchea
in the nineteenth century, houses carefullv rendered in that !
style were relatively rare. Tudor Hall is an examole of a hcuse
built in this style from a published cesign, thus resultinc in g
correct exterior design and blan, including several exterior de-

tails, but a very typical, simple mid-nineteenth centurv inter-
i0r.

The area of 136.5 acres has been designated to protect the rural
environment of Tudor Hall and its view down a slope to the South
and across the Churchville Foad. The boundaries were extended

to the north across Mill Rozd also to protect the rural setting.
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[10. cEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES T TLUATITUDE 4ND LONG.TUDE cooF s tes |
DEFINING & RECTANGLE LOCATING THE FROPERTY (o) DEFINING TO”FELCEES:TTE:A:OTI:: 2ZR‘£;*’PLFTV
CORNER LATIT‘\:;E LONGITUDE Ri—— LAT!:DE * LON\;!TTS‘E“¥ |
——é—e-cTeminT;:—S;c_onds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees M'nn.hfesm;e_conus
NW 390 33. 28. |76 o 18. 24. o ' . o , -
NE 39 33 31- |76 o 18 05~ |
SE 39 32: 56- 176 17 55- !
sw | 39 32- 53-176- 18 15- ]
AFFROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 1 36,5 acres '
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR FROPERTIES OVERLAFPFING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES B
STATE: CODE | counTY cooE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: coDE
STATE: CODE | cCOUNTY: coDE
STATE: CODE | counTY: CODE
{11, FORM PREPAREDBY 7 -
NAME AND TITLE: i
Arthur Townsend, Associate Direc=or, and staff ;
ORGANIZATION CATE !
Maryland Historical Trust June 27, 1972
STREET AND NUMBER: . |
2525 Riva Road |
CITY CR TOWN: STATE COCE J'
Annapolis Maryland 24

STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICAIION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State ILliaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public l.aw
89-665). I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Repister and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures sct
forth by the National Park Service. The recomniended
level of significance of this nomination is:
l.ocal

National State X

Nume MA_M/_/ J)lf‘«v\d v

Orlando Ridout IV

Titte State Liaison Officer for
Maryland

Trate

June 27, 1972

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chicef, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

LDate

ATTLEST:

Ke r})(‘l of The Natioial R(‘.J\hr

Late
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SECTION 10: GEOGRAPHICAL DATA REVISIONS

Acreage: approxinmately 94 acres

UTM References:

A 18-387920-4378410
B 18-387710-4379200
C 18-388210-4379320
D 18-388380-4378540

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

The boundaries are delineated on the attached map labeled "proposed
boundary alteration, 1982." This map illustrates the acreage, rectangular in
shape, as entered into the Rational Register in 1973 and the sections of the
original acreage to be deleted. The altered boundaries for the listing consist
of the existing lines along sections cf the east, west, and north borders, the
southerly side of Prospect Mill Road where it cuts through the northeasterly
edge of the original acreage; and a bcrder forwed by the back property lines of
those properties along Tudor Lane and Churchville Road west of Tudor Lane and a
line projecting east from the border formed by the back property lines along the
east side of Tudor Lane. This line ccrresponds in distance from the highway
to the new border along the Churchville Road properties west of Tudor Lane.

JUSTIFICATION FOR BOUNDARY CHANGE

The original listing includes approximately 136 acres and was made at a
time when boundary descriptions and justifications were not required. The
boundaries appear to have been drawn arbitrarily with the idea of incorporating
a large buffer zone around the house and the parcel of land, 8.2 acres, on
which it stands. As a result, the 1973 boundaries do not correspond to current
or past property lines, natural or manmade physical or visual factors, or
historical points, and include numerous mid-twentieth century buildings,
primarily houses, that do not contribute to the significance of Tudor Hall for
listing in the National Register or appear to be eligible for listing on other
merits. The boundary change is intended to delete two sections of the original
acreage which have a high percentage of these non-contributive structures. The
precise boundaries for the changes utilize a road on the northerly side and
primarily property lines on the southerly side. 1In both instances, the new
boundaries are fairly well defined by changes in landscape such as tree lines

or cultivated fields and lawns. The areas being deleted have not changed much
in character since Tudor Hall was listed.

ééTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER

DATE: /6-28-52
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